From: Alexander, Elizabeth on behalf of Fox, Mark H.

To: Stenberg, Beth; Harward, Sonya; Peden, James; Flood, Madonna
Cc: Veeneman, Andrea R.; Bell, LaTonya J.
Subject: RE: $46K appropriated for FridayFest in Highview Park 11/13/19
Date: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 1:24:54 PM
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Thank you MS Beth and MS LaTonya,
| approve keeping the appropriation for the original 2019 FridayFest at Highview Park for this year.

Respectfully,
Mark

From: Stenberg, Beth <Beth.Stenberg@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 9:40 AM

To: Harward, Sonya <Sonya.Harward@louisvilleky.gov>; Peden, James
<James.Peden@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Fox, Mark H. <Mark.Fox@louisvilleky.gov>; Flood, Madonna
<Madonna.Flood@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Veeneman, Andrea R. <Andrea.Veeneman@louisvilleky.gov>; Bell, LaTonya J.
<LaTonya.Bell2@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: $46K appropriated for FridayFest in Highview Park 11/13/19

Ok. Thank you. We will figure it out.

CM Fox, please let me know if you are ok with your appropriation staying so we can move forward
with the amendment.

Thanks all!

Beth

From: Harward, Sonya <Sonya.Harward@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 9:02 AM

To: Stenberg, Beth <Beth.Stenberg@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Peden, James
<James.Peden@louisvilleky.gov>; Fox, Mark H. <Mark.Fox@louisvilleky.gov>; Flood, Madonna
<Madonna.Flood@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Veeneman, Andrea R. <Andrea.Veeneman@louisvilleky.gov>; Bell, LaTonya J.

<LaTonya.Bell2@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: S46K appropriated for FridayFest in Highview Park 11/13/19

The only way to amend an Ordinance that old is to create a new one amending the
old one. As for the other NDF packet, | don’t mind if you all do not create new
applications and such, as that's done for you and OMB and we'll follow your guidance
there.
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Sonya Harwaro

Louisville Metro Council Clerk
601 W. Jefferson Street, Ste. 103
Louisville, KY 40202
(502)574-2704 (direct)
(502)574-3902 (ofc)
(502)500-5440 (cell)

From: Stenberg, Beth <Beth.Stenberg@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 8:39 AM

To: Harward, Sonya <Sonya.Harward@louisvilleky.gov>; Peden, James
<James.Peden@louisvilleky.gov>; Fox, Mark H. <Mark.Fox@louisvilleky.gov>; Flood, Madonna
<Madonna.Flood @louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Veeneman, Andrea R. <Andrea.Veeneman@louisvilleky.gov>; Bell, LaTonya J.

<LaTonya.Bell2@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: S46K appropriated for FridayFest in Highview Park 11/13/19

Well it does not “fit” under any of those categories. It is an NDF to a Metro department and all that
is changing is the fiscal year in which it can be used. Do you want us to work under section 1 even
though it is not a change in scope or amount?

From: Harward, Sonya <Sonya.Harward@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 8:36 AM

To: Stenberg, Beth <Beth.Stenberg@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Peden, James
<James.Peden@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Fox, Mark H. <Mark.Fox@louisvilleky.gov>; Flood, Madonna
<Madonna.Flood@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Veeneman, Andrea R. <Andrea.Veeneman@louisvilleky.gov>; Bell, LaTonya J.

<LaTonya.Bell2@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: S46K appropriated for FridayFest in Highview Park 11/13/19

This would be a new Ordinance amending the previous Ordinance, right? See section
A of the attached document we created several months ago to address such things.

Thanks,
Sonya
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Sonya Havrwayr o

Louisville Metro Council Clerk
601 W. Jefferson Street, Ste. 103
Louisville, KY 40202
(502)574-2704 (direct)
(502)574-3902 (ofc)
(502)500-5440 (cell)

From: Stenberg, Beth <Beth.Stenberg@I|ouisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 1:58 PM

To: Peden, James <James.Peden@I|ouisvilleky.gov>; Fox, Mark H. <Mark.Fox@louisvilleky.gov>;
Flood, Madonna <Madonna.Flood@|ouisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Veeneman, Andrea R. <Andrea.Veeneman®@Iouisvilleky.gov>; Harward, Sonya

<Sonva.Harward@louisvilleky.gov>; Bell, LaTonya J. <LaTonvya.Bell2@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: S46K appropriated for FridayFest in Highview Park 11/13/19

0-380-19 was approved in Appropriations Committee on 11/13/19 (attached). The $46,000 was
appropriated for the “2020 FridayFest Concert Series at Highview Park”. D23 gave $24K, D24 gave
S16K and D13 gave $6K. $2K has been spent leaving a balance of $44,000.

In my opinion, since the ordinance was specific, the funding had to be used for the “2020 FridayFest
Concert Series at Highview Park”

| recommend the ordinance be amended to change the wording to “allow” the funding to be used
for “FridayFest Concert Series at Highview Park” so the funds can be used for concerts this summer
and if any remains to be used the next year OR change the wording to be “2021 FridayFest Concert
Series at Highview Park” If it is not amended, | think the $44K remaining funds need to be returned
to the district NDF accounts.

Andrea from Parks has spoken to D23 and they want to keep the funding to use this year. CW Flood
and CM Fox, are you willing to use the remaining funds in 20217

Sonya/LaTonya, do you agree we need an amendment?

Beth
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